
   
 
 

 
 
 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 855 W. BASE LINE ROAD, RIALTO, CA 92376 

PH: (909) 875-1804   FAX: (909) 875-1849 
  
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 AGENDA 
  

THURSDAY, JULY 1, 2021 
CLOSED SESSION - 6:00 PM ● OPEN SESSION – 6:30 PM 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Channing Hawkins, President 
Kyle Crowther, Vice President 
Dr. Michael Taylor, Director 
Greg Young, Director 
Dr. Clifford Young, Director 

 

"In order to comply with legal requirements for posting of agendas, only those items filed 
with the District Secretary's office by noon, on Wednesday a week prior to the following 
Thursday meeting, not requiring departmental investigation, will be considered by the 
Board of Directors." 

 
Teleconference Notice: In an effort to prevent the spread of COVID-19 (Coronavirus), and 
in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 and the order of the County of 
San Bernardino dated March 17, 2020, there will be no public location for attending this 
Board Meeting in person. Members of the public may listen and provide public comment 
via telephone by calling the following number and access code: Dial: (888) 475-4499, Access 
Code: 840-293-7790 or you may join the meeting using Zoom by clicking this link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790. Public comment may also be submitted via email 
to the Board Secretary, Peggy Asche at peggy@wvwd.org. The webinar will also be available 
for public viewing by visiting www.wvwd.org. If you require additional assistance, please 
contact peggy@wvwd.org. 

  

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Opening Prayer 
Roll Call of Board Members 

ADOPT AGENDA 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790
mailto:peggy@wvwd.org
http://www.wvwd.org/
mailto:peggy@wvwd.org


PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the agenda, within its 
jurisdiction, is asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the District Clerk.  Each speaker is limited to 
three (3) minutes.  Under the State of California Brown Act, the Board of Directors is prohibited from discussing or 
taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda.  Comments related to noticed Public Hearing(s) and 
Business Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the item. 
 

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or 

anything under the jurisdiction of the District. Also, please remember that no disruptions from 

the crowd will be tolerated. If someone disrupts the meeting, they will be removed. 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one vote.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board of Directors, Staff Member, or any member of the 
public request a specific item(s) be removed for separate action.  
 
Consideration of:  

1.  June 3, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting Minutes.  (Page No. 5) 

2. Approval of the Human Resources Policies and Practices Manual Updates.  (Page No. 
9) 

3. Notice of Completion Recordation for the Pump Station 6-2 Emergency Generator.  
(Page No. 393) 

4. REJECTION OF CLAIMS - Staff recommends that the Board reject the following 
claim(s) and direct staff to send appropriate notice of rejection to claimant(s): Claim No. 
7009 1410 0002 4379 2861, Nadia Loukeh. vs West Valley Water District and Claim No. 
7009 1410 0002 4379 2878, Diana Gunn vs West Valley Water District.  (Page No. 401) 

5. Approval of Payment to Hunt Ortmann Palffy Nieves Darling & Mah, Inc., for 
Professional Services rendered through May 31, 2021, Invoice No. 88491; $11,836.86.  
(Page No. 417) 

6. Approval of Payment to Ivie McNeill Wyatt Purcell & Diggs, for Professional Services 
rendered in April 2021, Davis v. WVWD, Invoice No. 744659; $10,287.50.  (Page No. 
418) 

7.   Approval of Payment to Ivie McNeill Wyatt Purcell & Diggs, for Professional Services 
rendered regarding Romero v WVWD, Invoice No. 744657; $5,071.50.  (Page No. 419) 

8. Approval of Payment to Leal Trejo, for Professional Services rendered in April 2021, 
Invoice No. 18384; $12,656.66.  (Page No. 420) 

9. Approval of Payment to Tafoya Law Group, APC, for Professional Services rendered in 
April 2021, Invoice No. 21-1004; $27,547.30.  (Page No. 421) 



10. Approval of Payment to Tafoya Law Group, APC, for Professional Services rendered in 
May 2021, Invoice No. 21-2005; $ 26,462.20.  (Page No. 422) 

 

BUSINESS MATTERS  
    Consideration of:  
  

None 
 
 
REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be 
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting). 
 

1. Board Members 

2. General Manager 

3. Legal Counsel 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

1. July 5, 2021 – District Office CLOSED in Observance of Independence Day.  

2. July 6, 2021 - San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board Meeting at 
2:00 p.m., 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408. 

3. July 8, 2021 - West Valley Water District External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 
p.m., at District Headquarters. 

4. July 12, 2021 - West Valley Water District Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 
p.m., at District Headquarters. 

5. July 13, 2021 – West Valley Water District Safety & Technology Committee Meeting at 
6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters. 

6. July 14, 2021 - West Valley Water District Finance Committee Meeting at 1:00 p.m., at 
District Headquarters. 

7. July 14, 2021 - West Valley Water District Engineering, Operations & Planning 
Committee at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters. 

8. July 15, 2021 – West Valley Water District Regular Board of Directors Meeting at 6:45 
p.m. (6:00 p.m. Closed Session), at District Headquarters. 

9. July 20, 2021 - San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board Meeting at 
2:00 p.m., 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408. 

10. July 27, 2021 - West Valley Water District Policy Review & Oversight Committee 
Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters. 



CLOSED SESSION 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 
APPOINTMENT - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Title(s):  General 
Manager. 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9(b):  Number of Cases:  Three (3). 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - Naisha 
Davis v. West Valley Water District et al. Case No. 20STCV0323. 

ADJOURN 
 
DECLARATION OF POSTING:  
 
I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the West Valley Water District and 
posted the foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on June 28, 2021. 

 

 
Peggy Asche, Board Secretary 
  
Please Note: 
 
Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W. 
Baseline, Rialto, during normal business hours.  Also, such documents are available on the 
District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before 
the meeting. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or 
participate in the above-agendized public meeting should be directed to Peggy Asche, at 
least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or 
accommodation.  Ms. Asche may be contacted by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 703, or in 
writing at the West Valley Water District, P.O. Box 920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.  
 

 

http://www.wvwd.org/


WVWD 

Minutes: 6/3/21 

MINUTES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

of  the 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

June 3, 2021 

               Attendee 
Name 

Present Excused Absent 

Board of Directors    

Channing Hawkins    

Michael Taylor remote   

Kyle Crowther remote   

Clifford Young remote   

Gregory Young remote   

Staff    

Shamindra Manbahal    

Van Jew    

Naseem Farooqi remote   

Haydee Sainz    

Peggy Asche    

Linda Jadeski     

Jon Stephenson    

Joanne Chan    

Albert Clinger    

Jose Velasquez    

Rosa Gutierrez remote   

Legal Counsel    

Robert Tafoya remote   
 

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Pledge of Allegiance - Led by President Channing Hawkins. 
Opening Prayer - Led by Pastor Bratton, Greater Faith Grace Bible Church. 
Call to Order 
Roll Call of Board Members 

ADOPT AGENDA 

Director Dr. Clifford Young motioned to adopt the agenda as presented and Director Dr. 
Michael Taylor second the motion.  Hearing no discussion, the following vote was taken: 

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 5



WVWD 

Minutes: 6/3/21 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Clifford Young, Director 

SECONDER: Michael Taylor, Director 

AYES: Channing Hawkins, Michael Taylor, Kyle Crowther, Clifford Young, Gregory 
Young 

 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 

Ms. Peggy Asche, Board Secretary, reported that she received an email from Dr. Carl 
Christman requesting to speak to the Board.  At this time, Dr. Christman addressed the 
Board with his concerns.  There were no other comments via email or zoom. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Director Dr. Clifford Young motioned to adopt the agenda moving Item No. 2 for separate 
discussion and Director Dr. Michael Taylor second the motion.  Hearing no discussion, the 
following vote was taken: 
 

RESULT: ADOPTED [4 TO 1] 

MOVER: Clifford Young, Director 

SECONDER: Michael Taylor, Director 

AYES: Channing Hawkins, Michael Taylor, Kyle Crowther, Clifford Young 

NAYS: Gregory Young 

1. MAY 6, 2021 – REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES. 

2. ADOPT RESOLUTION 2021-11, ADOPTING OPTION 1A DEVELOPMENT FEE 
SCHEDULE AND FIRE SERVICE CAPACITY CHARGE. 

 Item No. 2 was moved to Business Matters for discussion during the adoption of the Consent 
Calendar. 

3. ADOPT RESOLUTION 2021-12, ANNUAL OPERATING AND CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22. 

4. ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2021-13, SALARY SCHEDULE AND JOB 
CLASSIFICATION PAY SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022. 

5. EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF A VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE (VFD) FOR 
THE NORTH WELL AT EAST COMPLEX. 

BUSINESS MATTERS 

2. ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2021-11, ADOPTING OPTION 1A DEVELOPMENT 
FEE SCHEDULE AND FIRE SERVICE CAPACITY CHARGE. (Moved from the 
Consent Calendar) 

Vice President Kyle Crowther motioned to adopt Resolution No. 2021-11 and Director Dr. 
Michael Taylor second the motion.  Hearing no discussion, the following vote was taken: 

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 6



WVWD 

Minutes: 6/3/21 

  

RESULT: ADOPTED [3 TO 2] 

MOVER: Kyle Crowther, Vice President 

SECONDER: Michael Taylor, Director 

AYES: Channing Hawkins, Michael Taylor, Kyle Crowther 

NAYS: Clifford Young, Gregory Young 

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be 
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting). 

1. Board Members 

o President Hawkins mentioned that this past weekend was the time to honor the individuals 
who sacrificed their lives on behalf of the United States of America and enabled us to have 
freedom and democracy.  Unfortunately, received word that a fellow Water Board member, 
Mr. Donald D. Galleano, Western Municipal Water District, passed away.  In addition, 
would like to acknowledge and honor the passing of San Bernardino County Law 
Enforcement Officer, Sgt. Dominic Vaca who was killed in the line of duty on Monday.  
Our hearts and prayers go out to his family and entire public safety community.  Also, would 
like to honor the passing of the district’s former General Manager, Clarence Mansell.  
Wished his family peace and comfort during this difficult time. 

o Director Dr. Clifford Young requested to speak in the memory of Don Galleano stating that 
he was a friend of his and was very instrumental in the efforts of Western Municipal Water 
District as well as the entire Inland Empire.  Dr. Young stated that he will truly be missed. 

o Director Dr. Michael Taylor would like to also speak in honor of Don Galleano stating that 
he was a very kind man and will be truly missed by all.  Also, was saddened of the passing of 
Clarence Mansell stating that he was a very kind and gentle spirit, as well as a tireless worker 
in the industry of water.  Dr. Taylor stated that his heart goes out to his family and friends. 
Lastly, the tragic news of Sgt. Dominic Vaca who was only 43 years old and a 17-year 
veteran with the San Bernardino County Sheriff’s Department.  As a fellow former law 
enforcement person, he wants to send his heartful condolences to his family.  
Recommending that the Board close the meeting tonight in honor of Sgt. Dominic Vaca, 
Clarence Mansell and Donald Galleano. 

o Director Greg Young echoed the comments of his fellow colleagues in the passing of Sgt. 
Vaca stating that it was a real tragedy for our community.  Director Young stated that he was 
very sad to hear of the passing of Clarence Mansell and pray for his family during this sad 
time.  Also, would like to send his condolences to the family of Don Galleano stating that he 
will truly be missed in the wine and water industry. 

2. General Manager 

O Mr. Shamindra Manbahal reported that the district celebrated today with a safety luncheon 
for 290 without a loss time claim and congratulated all employees for a job well done.   

3. Legal Counsel 

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 7



WVWD 

Minutes: 6/3/21 

Mr. Robert Tafoya reported out of Closed Session stating that the Board did consider 
several items; however, no final actions were taken. 

  

CLOSED SESSION 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9(b):  Number of Cases:  Three (3). 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - Naisha Davis 
v. West Valley Water District et al. Case No. 20STCV0323. 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION – San 
Bernardino County Election Date Change. 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - West Valley 
Water District v. The Dow Chemical Company, et al., San Bernardino Superior Court, 
Judicial Council Coordination Proceeding No. 4435, Case No. CGC-21-590529. 

• PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957 Title(s):  General Counsel. 

ADJOURN 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:08 p.m., in honor of Clarence 
Mansell, Sgt. Dominic Vaca and Donald Galleano. 

 
 

____________________________ 
Channing Hawkins 

President of the Board of Directors 
of West Valley Water District 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Peggy Asche, Board Secretary 
 

2.1.a

Packet Pg. 8



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: July 1, 2021 

TO: Board of Directors 

 

 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Board members serving on the Human Resources Committee and the Human Resources and 
Risk Manager have reviewed and revised the District’s Human Resources Personnel and Practices 
Manual since it was last approved at the April 19, 2018, Board of Director’s meeting by Resolution 
388-70.   
 
On June 3, 2021, staff met with the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 12 to meet 
and discuss the impact and effects of the revisions to their members.  The District has completed its 
obligation of the meet and confer process with Local 12.  At the June 14, 2021, Human Resources 
Committee meeting the members recommended the updated Human Resources Personnel and 
Practices Manual be presented to the Board.   
 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
The April 19, 2018, Human Resources Personnel Policies and Practices Manual is attached as 
Exhibit A. The proposed 2021 Human Resources Policies and Practices Manual with tracked 
changes is Exhibit B. The revised 2021 Human Resources Policies and Practices Manual is attached 
as Exhibit C.  Resolution 2021-18 is attached as Exhibit D.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
No fiscal impact. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends that this item be submitted for consideration, and that the Board of Directors 
approve this item and authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the necessary documents.  
Staff requests approval of revised Human Resources Policies and Procedures – Adopt Resolution 
2021-18 Establishing Human Resources Policies and Practices and rescinding all previous 
resolutions adopted hereto.  

FROM: Shamindra Manbahal, Interim General Manager 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF REVISED HUMAN RESOURCES POLICIES AND 
PROCEDURES – ADOPT RESOLUTION 2021-18 

2.2

Packet Pg. 9



 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Shamindra Manbahal, Interim General Manager 

 
 
 
SM:hs 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Exhibit A part I 7.1.2021 

2. Exhibit A part II 7.1.2021 
3. Exhibit B part I 7.1.2021 
4. Exhibit B part II 7.1.2021 
5. Exhibit C 7.1.2021 
6. Exhibit D 7.1.2021 

2.2

Packet Pg. 10



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 11



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 12



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 13



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 14



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 15



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 16



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 17



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 18



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 19



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 20



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 21



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 22



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 23



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 24



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 25



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 26



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 27



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 28



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 29



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 30



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 31



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 32



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 33



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 34



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 35



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 36



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 37



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 38



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 39



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 40



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 41



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 42



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 43



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 44



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 45



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 46



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 47



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 48



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 49



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 50



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 51



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 52



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 53



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 54



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 55



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 56



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 57



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 58



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 59



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 60



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 61



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 62



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 63



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 64



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 65



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 66



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 67



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 68



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 69



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 70



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 71



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 72



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 73



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 74



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 75



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 76



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 77



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 78



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 79



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 80



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 81



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 82



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 83



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 84



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 85



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 86



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 87



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 88



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 89



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 90



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 91



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 92



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 93



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 94



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 95



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 96



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 97



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 98



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 99



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 100



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 101



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 102



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 103



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 104



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 105



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 106



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 107



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 108



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 109



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 110



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 111



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 112



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 113



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 114



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 115



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 116



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 117



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 118



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 119



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 120



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 121



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 122



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 123



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 124



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 125



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 126



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 127



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 128



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 129



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 130



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 131



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 132



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 133



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 134



2.2.b

Packet Pg. 135



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 136



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 137



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 138



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 139



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 140



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 141



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 142



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 143



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 144



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 145



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 146



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 147



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 148



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 149



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 150



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 151



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 152



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 153



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 154



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 155



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 156



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 157



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 158



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 159



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 160



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 161



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 162



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 163



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 164



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 165



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 166



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 167



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 168



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 169



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 170



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 171



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 172



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 173



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 174



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 175



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 176



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 177



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 178



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 179



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 180



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 181



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 182



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 183



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 184



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 185



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 186



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 187



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 188



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 189



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 190



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 191



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 192



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 193



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 194



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 195



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 196



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 197



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 198



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 199



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 200



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 201



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 202



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 203



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 204



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 205



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 206



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 207



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 208



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 209



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 210



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 211



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 212



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 213



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 214



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 215



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 216



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 217



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 218



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 219



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 220



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 221



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 222



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 223



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 224



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 225



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 226



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 227



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 228



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 229



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 230



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 231



2.2.c

Packet Pg. 232



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 233



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 234



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 235



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 236



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 237



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 238



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 239



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 240



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 241



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 242



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 243



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 244



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 245



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 246



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 247



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 248



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 249



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 250



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 251



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 252



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 253



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 254



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 255



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 256



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 257



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 258



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 259



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 260



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 261



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 262



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 263



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 264



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 265



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 266



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 267



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 268



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 269



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 270



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 271



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 272



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 273



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 274



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 275



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 276



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 277



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 278



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 279



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 280



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 281



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 282



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 283



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 284



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 285



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 286



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 287



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 288



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 289



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 290



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 291



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 292



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 293



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 294



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 295



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 296



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 297



2.2.d

Packet Pg. 298



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 299



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 300



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 301



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 302



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 303



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 304



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 305



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 306



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 307



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 308



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 309



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 310



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 311



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 312



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 313



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 314



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 315



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 316



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 317



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 318



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 319



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 320



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 321



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 322



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 323



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 324



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 325



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 326



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 327



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 328



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 329



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 330



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 331



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 332



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 333



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 334



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 335



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 336



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 337



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 338



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 339



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 340



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 341



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 342



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 343



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 344



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 345



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 346



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 347



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 348



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 349



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 350



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 351



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 352



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 353



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 354



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 355



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 356



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 357



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 358



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 359



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 360



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 361



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 362



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 363



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 364



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 365



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 366



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 367



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 368



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 369



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 370



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 371



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 372



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 373



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 374



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 375



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 376



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 377



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 378



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 379



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 380



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 381



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 382



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 383



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 384



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 385



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 386



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 387



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 388



2.2.e

Packet Pg. 389



2.2.f

Packet Pg. 390



2.2.f

Packet Pg. 391



2.2.f

Packet Pg. 392



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: July 1, 2021 

TO: Board of Directors 

 

 
DISCUSSION:  
 
On April 16, 2020, the Board authorized West Valley Water District (“District”) to enter into an 
agreement with Quinn Power Systems for the Pump Station 6-2 (“PS6-2”) Emergency Generator in 
the amount of $494,006.81.  The project includes the installation of 750kW Diesel Standby 
Generator and Ancillary Equipment, 2000 Gallon tank, 150 Gallon day tank, crane and forklift 
rental, pull control wires, DPF stand, DPF, exhaust piping and wrap, asphalt cut and patch, 
construct concrete pad, bollard around outdoor fuel tank, fuel line, anchor day tank, and install 
conduits for day tank.  Quinn Power Systems is nearly completed successfully conducting the scope 
of Work and provided deliverables as stated in the contract. 
 
Staff will be filing the Notice of Completion will be recorded upon completion of the project. 
Attached as Exhibit A is a copy of the certificate of substantial completion and as Exhibit B is a 
copy of the Notice of Completion.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
No fiscal impact.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends that this item be submitted for consideration, and that the Board of Directors 
approve this item and authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

FROM: Shamindra Manbahal, Interim General Manager 

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF COMPLETION RECORDATION FOR THE PUMP 
STATION 6-2 EMERGENCY GENERATOR 

2.3

Packet Pg. 393



Shamindra Manbahal, Interim General Manager 

 
 
 
BP:pa 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Exhibit A -  Certification of Substantial Completion 

2. Exhibit B - Notice of Completion 
 
MEETING HISTORY: 
06/09/21 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD 
  

2.3

Packet Pg. 394



2.3.a

Packet Pg. 395



2.3.a

Packet Pg. 396



2.3.a

Packet Pg. 397

bperez
Image

bperez
Text Box
PUNCHLIST



 

EXHIBIT B 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2.3.b

Packet Pg. 398



  RECORDING REQUESTED BY 

  AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

  NAME 

  STREET 
  ADDRESS 

  CITY, STATE & 
  ZIP CODE 

TITLE ORDER NO.    ESCROW NO.  SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE ONLY 

APN# NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

The undersigned is OWNER or AGENT OF THE OWNER of the interest or estate stated below in the property 

hereinafter described. 

The full NAME of the OWNER is 

The ADDRESS of the OWNER is 

The NATURE OF THE INTEREST or estate of the undersigned is 
(e.g. fee, leasehold, joint tenancy, vendee under a contract of purchase,  etc.) 

The full name(s) and address(es) of all persons, if any, who hold such interest or estate with the undersigned as 

joint tenants or as tenants in common are: 

Name         Address 

The full name(s) and address(es) of the successor(s) in interest of the undersigned if the property was 

transferred subsequent to the commencement of the work of improvement herein referred to: 

Name         Address 

A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was COMPLETED on 

The work of improvement completed is described as  

The name of the original contractor, if any, for such work of improvement was: 

The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the City of , 

County of , State of California, and is DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

The street address of said property is 
 (if applicable) 

Dated: 
Signature of Owner or Agent of Owner 

* There are various types of deed forms depending on each person’s legal status.  Before you use this form you may want to consult

an attorney if you have questions concerning which document form is appropriate for your transaction. 

2.3.b

Packet Pg. 399



I,  am the 
     (Name of below signor)                                                                      (Owner, President, Authorized Agent, Partner, etc.) 

the declarant of the foregoing Notice of Completion.  I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the 

laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct. 

(Date and Place) (Signature) 

2.3.b

Packet Pg. 400



06/02/2021 16:38 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 02/09

DAVID PETER CWIKLO
ATTORNEY AT LAW

CWIKLO LAW FIRM
WARNER CENTER TOWERS

2 I eso OXNARD STREET • SUITE I 960
WOODLAND HILLS, CALIFORNIA 91367

Shamindra Kumar Manbahal
General Manager
West Valley Water District
855 W. Base Line Road
Rialto, California 92376

June 2, 2021

ItLEENONE
{5 I a, 719-S000

FACSIMILE
(0 I CD 7 I 5)-51100*

Via Facsimile & Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
(909) 875-1849
(909) 875-1243
#7009 1410 0002 4379 2861 

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE PIO, ET Al .

Re: Nadia Loukeh,

Claimant/Plaintiff,

vs.

West Valley Water District,
Clifford Odell Young,
Greg Young,
Patricia Romero,

Respondents/Defendants.

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 401



06/02/2021 16:38 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 03/09

CWIICLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §9I0, ET AL.

June 2, 2021
Page 2

1. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CLAIMANT:

Name:
Address:

CSZ:
Telephone:
Facsim i I e:

Nadia Loukeh.
do Cwiklo Law Firm
21650 Oxnard Street, Suite 1960
Woodland Hills, CA 91367
(818) 719-8000
(818) 719-9009

2. POST OFFICE ADDRESS WHERE CLAIMANT DESIRES
NOTICES BE SENT:

Name:

Address:
CSZ:
Telephone:
Facsimile:

Cwiklo Law Firm
Attn: David Peter Cwiklo
21650 Oxnard Street, Suite 1960
Woodland Hills, CA 91367
(818) 719-8000
(818) 719-9009

3. DATE, PLACE AND OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE
OCCURRENCES OR TRANSACTION THAT GAVE RISE 
TO THE CLAIM:

Date: August 2018 to June 30, 2020, present and continuing.

Claims Based Upon Violation of Statute:

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 402



06/02/2021 16:38 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 04/09

CWIICLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §910, ET AL.

June 2, 2021
Page 3

(1) Wrongful Termination, Violation of FEHA and
Government Code §§ 12920, 12921, 12940(a),
Sex/Gender Discrimination;

(2) Wrongful Termination, Violation of FEHA and
Government Code §12940(h), Retaliation;

(3) Harassment, Hostile Work Environment, In Violation
of FEHLA and Government Code §12940(a), (j), Based
Upon Sex/Gender;

(4) Wrongful Termination, Violation of FEHA and
Government Code §§ 12920, 12921, 12940(a),
Combined Race, Sex/Gender Discrimination;

(5) Wrongful Termination, Violation of FEHA and
Government Code §§ 12940(a), 12926(o),
Disability-Based Associational Discrimination;

(6) Wrongful Termination, Violation of FEHA and
Government Code §12945.2(/), Discrimination for
Exercising CFRA/FMLA Rights;

Failure to Prevent FEHA Discrimination, Harassment
in Violation of FEHA and Government Code §12940(k);

Wrongful Termination, Violation of Labor Code §1101,
Based Upon Engagement in Political Activities,
Political Causes;

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 403



06/02/2021 16:38 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 05/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §910, ET AL.

(9)

June 2,2021
Page 4

Wrongful Termination, Violation of Labor Code §1102,
Based Upon Engagement in Political Activities,
Political Causes;

(10) Wrongful Termination, Violation of Labor Code
§1102.5(a)-(c), Whistleblower Retaliation;

(11) Wrongful Termination, Violation of Labor Code
§1102.5(a)-(c), Whistleblower Preemptive
("Anticipatory") Retaliation;

(12) Wrongful Termination, Violation of Labor Code
§1102.5(c), (d), Whistleblower Retaliation;

(13) Defamation;

(14) Invasion of Privacy, Public Disclosure of Private
Facts;

and

Other Companion/Related Claims Related to the West Valley
Water District's Defendants' Differential Treatment of Nadia
Loukeh, As Identified in Plaintiff Nadia Loukeh's San
Bernardino Superior Court lawsuit, incorporated herein by this
reference.

Time: See Above.

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 404



06/02/2021 16:38 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 06/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §910, ET AU.

June 2, 2021
Page 5

Place: West Valley Water District
855 West Base Line Road
Rialto, California 92376.

4. NATURE OF THOSE INJURIES KNOWN AT THE TIME
OF THE PRESENTATION OF THE CLAIM:

Water Resources Manager Nadia Loukeh was treated differently
in the terms, compensation and conditions of her West Valley Water
District employment, harassed, retaliated against, Directors defamed
her reputation in her chosen business, trade, profession and
occupation, Director acts and omission substantially motivated by:

42-year old, Arab, female, Water Resources Manager Nadia Loukeh
brought this wrongful termination, FEHA and Government Code
§12940(a), sex (gender), race, disability-based associational disability
discrimination, harassment, retaliation and Labor Code §§1101, 1102,
1102.5 political activities and whistleblower retaliation, defamation
and invasion of privacy lawsuit against her former employer West
Valley Water District ("WVWD"). Loukeh engaged in multiple,
statutory protected activities, which included her whistleblower
activities which exposed WVWD Board of Directors Clifford Odell
Young and Greg Young's financial malfeasance with the hire of and
continued employment of Patricia Romero and her extraordinary,
exorbitant $104,000 salary to an "assistant-to-a-secretary," who was
later transferred to a "receptionist" position, in exchange for a
rumored sexual relationship, i.e., classic payroll fraud, theft,
embezzlement, Moreover, these WVWD Directors showed sexual
favoritism in the workplace for those women who would engage in a
sexual relationship, which was sufficiently widespread to create an

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 405



06/02/2021 16:38 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 07/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE OM ET AL.

June 2, 2021
Page 6

actionable hostile work environment in which the demeaning message
was conveyed to all female employees they were viewed by
management as "sexual playthings," where the only way a woman
could get ahead in the WVWD workplace was to engage in sexual
relationship with WVWD directors and managers. In response to
Loukeh's engagement in statutory protected activities, on June 20,
2020 these same WVWD Directors brazenly orchestrated the
termination of WVWD's lone Arab, female, Water Resources
Manager Nadia Loukeh under their deliberately false, manufactured,
concocted pretext of a position elimination due to a feigned
"budgetary reduction-in-force" to cover-up a termination substantially
motivated by their unlawful discriminatory, harassing, retaliatory
animus. In truth, WVWD's revenues remained constant. There was
not budget shortfall, no need for a reduction-in-force. Loukeh seeks
recovery of substantial economic and non-economic damages, past
and future, reinstatement, punitive damages against the individual
defendants (only), statutory attorney's fees and costs, far in excess of
the minimal jurisdiction limits of the San Bernardino Superior Court
lawsuit, which Claimant incorporates herein by this reference.

This list is not complete and remains subject to discovery in the
underlying civil lawsuit, as well as expert medical and related
testimony to be presented to the San Bernardino Superior Court at
the time this case gets tried to a jury. Claimant reserves the right
to amend this description of the acts, omissions and damages upon
receipt of further information not currently possessed or inadvertently
omitted herein.

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 406



06/02/2021 16:38 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 08/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §910, ET AL.

June 2, 2021
Page 7

5. AMOUNT OF CLAIM AS OF DATE OF THIS PRESENTATIONS
INCLUDING ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF ANY PROSPECTIVE
CLAIM, DAMAGE OR LOSS AS IT MAY BE KNOWN AT THE 
TIME OF THIS CLAIM, TOGETHER WITH THE BASIS OF 
COMPUTATION OF THE AMOUNT CLAIMED:

The exact amount of this claim for medical expenses, past and
future, lost earnings, past and future, lost career, lost promotional
opportunities, past and future, loss of reputation, past and future,
general damages, past and future, as well as punitive damages
(individual defendants, only) and statutory attorney's fees, as
permitted by statute and case law, as against the West Valley Water
District governmental agency and/or those individual defendants
identified herein and personally involved, are currently unascertained
but which will be shown according to proof at the time of trial.

6. AMOUNT OF CLAIM:

The exact amount of this claim is currently unknown at this time,
believed to exceed seven-figures, including punitive damages
against the individual defendants, only, including reasonable statutory
attorney's fees and costs, far surpassing the ten thousand dollars
minimal jurisdiction. The jurisdiction for this claim shall rest
with the San Bernardino Superior Court.

7. CLAIMANT'S FURTHER NOTICE:

In addition to this Government Code §910 Statutory Notice of
Claim, and to the extent required by law, Claimant herein serves

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 407



06/02/2021 16:38 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 09/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT C..70DE §910, ET AL.

June 2,2021
Page 8

notice on the West Valley Water District and individual defendants
named herein in compliance with any and all other pre-lawsuit filing
West Valley Water District notice requirements, including any West
Valley Water District Charter requirements, or similar notice
requirements, if any in fact exist.

Very truly yours,

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

DAVID PETER CWIKLO

DPC/clo

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 408



U8/14/2U21 16:31 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 02/09

DAVID PETER CWKL.0
ATTORNEY AT LAW

CWIKLO LAW FIRM
WARNER CENTER TOWERS

2 1650 OXNARD STREET • SUITE 1960
WOODLAND HILLS, CALIFORNIA 91367

Shamindra Kumar Manbahal
General Manager
West Valley Water District
855 W. Base Line Road
Rialto, California 92376

June 14, 2021

TELEPHONE
IS I 81 7 I 9-S000

FACSIMILE
(8 I 6) 7 I 9-9009

Via Facsimile & Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
(909) 875-1849
(909) 875-1243
# 7009 1410 0002 4379 2878 

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §910, ET AL.

Re: Diana Gunn,

Claimant/Plaintiff,

VS.

West Valley Water District,
Clifford Odell Young,
Greg Young,

Respondents/Defendants.

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 409



U8/14/2U21 16:31 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 03/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §910, ET AL.

June 14, 2021
Page 2

1. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CLAIMANT:

Name: DIANA GUNN.
Address: do Cwiklo Law Firm

21650 Oxnard Street, Suite 1960
CSZ: Woodland Hills, CA 91367
Telephone: (818) 719-8000
Facsimile: (818) 719-9009

2. POST OFFICE ADDRESS WHERE CLAIMANT DESIRES
NOTICES BE SENT:

Name: Cwiklo Law Firm
Ann: David Peter Cwiklo

Address: 21650 Oxnard Street, Suite 1960
CSZ: Woodland Hills, CA 91367
Telephone: (818) 719-8000
Facsimile: (818) 719-9009

3- DATE, PLACE AND OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE
OCCURRENCES OR TRANSACTION THAT GAVE RISE 
TO THE CLAIM:

Date: March 2019 to June 30, 2020, present and continuing.

Claims Based Upon Violation of Statute:

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 410



U8/14/2U21 16:31 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 04/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §910, ET AL.

June 14, 2021
Page 3

WRONGFUL TERMINATION, VIOLATION
OF FEHA AND GOVERNMENT CODE 
§§12920, 12921, 12940(a), DISABILITY
DISCRIMINATION;

2. WRONGFUL TERMINATION, VIOLATION OF
FEHA AND GOVERNMENT CODE §12940(m), (n),
FAILURE TO ENGAGE IN INTERACTIVE
PROCESS; FAILURE TO REASONABLY
ACCOMMODATE;

3. WRONGFUL TERMINATION, VIOLATION OF
FEHA AND GOVERNMENT CODE §12945.2(/),
DISCRIMINATION FOR EXERCISING CFRA/FMLA
RIGHTS;

4. WRONGFUL TERMINATION, VIOLATION OF
WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT AND LABOR
CODE §§3200-6208, WORKERS' COMPENSATION
RETALIATION;

5. WRONGFUL TERMINATION, VIOLATION OF
FEHA AND GOVERNMENT CODE §§12920,
12921, 12940(a), SEX/GENDER DISCRIMINATION;

WRONGFUL TERMINATION, VIOLATION OF
FEHA AND GOVERNMENT CODE §§12920,
12921, 12940, COMBINED DISABILITY,
SEX/GENDER, RACE, AGE DISCRIMINATION;

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 411



U8/14/2U21 16:31 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 05/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §9I0, ET AL.

June 14, 2021
Page 4

7. HARASSMENT, HOSTILE WORK ENVIRONMENT,
VIOLATION OF FEHA AND GOVERNMENT 
CODE §12940(a), (j), SEX/GENDER;

8. WRONGFUL TERMINATION, VIOLATION OF
FEHA AND GOVERNMENT CODE §1 2940(h),
RETALIATION;

WRONGFUL TERMINATION, VIOLATION OF
FEHA AND GOVERNMENT CODE §12940(k);
FAILURE TO PREVENT FEHA DISCRIMINATION,
HARASSMENT;

10. WRONGFUL TERMINATION, VIOLATION OF
LABOR CODE §1101, ENGAGEMENT IN
POLITICAL ACTIVITIES, POLITICAL CAUSES;

11. WRONGFUL TERMINATION, VIOLATION OF
LABOR CODE §1102, ENGAGEMENT IN
POLITICAL ACTIVITIES, POLITICAL CAUSES.

and

Other Companion/Related Claims Related to the West Valley
Water District's Defendants' Differential Treatment of Diana
Gunn, As Identified in Plaintiff Diana Gunn's San Bernardino
Superior Court lawsuit, incorporated herein by this reference.

Time: Sec Above.

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 412



U8/14/2U21 16:31 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 06/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §9I0, ET AL.

June 14, 2021
Page 5

Place: West Valley Water District
855 West Base Line Road
Rialto, California 92376.

4. NATURE OF THOSE INJURIES KNOWN AT THE TIME
OF THE PRESENTATION OF THE CLAIM:

Asset Manager Diana Gunn was treated differently in the terms,
compensation and conditions of her West Valley Water District
employment, discriminated, harassed, retaliated against, Directors
defamed her reputation in her chosen business, trade, profession
and occupation, Director acts and omission substantially motivated
by:

56-year old, disabled, female, Filipina Asset Manager Diana Gunn
brought this wrongful termination, FEHA and Government Code
§12940(a), disability, sex/gender, race, age discrimination, retaliation
and related Labor Code §§1101 and 1102 political activities/causes
retaliation lawsuit against her former employer West Valley Water
District ("WVWD"). In the male-dominated water industry, the
male-dominated WVWD management, WVWD Board of Directors
Clifford Odell Young and Greg Young demonstrated sexual
favoritism in the workplace for those women who would engage in
a consensual sexual relationship, which was sufficiently widespread
to create an actionable hostile work environment in which the
demeaning message was conveyed to all female employees, including
Gunn, they were viewed by management as sexual playthings, which
gave the wrong impression the only way a woman could get ahead in
the WVWD workplace, to receive favorable, significant, employment
decisions and opportunities, including promotions, salary increases,
grading of] oh performance, implementation of employee discipline,

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 413



U8/14/2U21 16:31 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 07/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE PIO, ET AL.

June 14, 2021
Page 6

transfer, demotion, suspension, criteria for layoff and/or reduction in
force and termination, was to have a consensual sexual relationship
with a high-ranking WVWD Board member. Gunn engaged in
statutory protected activities: (1) on October 19, 2019, Gunn sustained
a serious, permanent statutory physical disability due to a work-
related injury, exercised her statutory Workers' Compensation Act
rights, took intermittent time off to secure medical care, filed a
Workers' Compensation Application for Adjudication of Claim;
(2) from March 2019 through June 30, 2020, Gunn engaged in
political expressions, activities and/or causes contrary to WVWD
directors who sought to remove her politically-appointed supervisor
General Manager Clarence Mansell, Jr.; (3) on June 25, 2020, Gunn
filed her age, sex, gender, race discrimination complaint with the
Human Resources manager. On June 26, 2020, these same Directors
orchestrated the June 30, 2020 discharge WVWD's only 56-year old,
female, Filipina, Asset Manager Gunn under their deliberately false,
manufactured, concocted pretext of a "budgetary reduction-in-force"
they used to cover-up their termination substantially motivated by
their unlawful discriminatory animus. In truth, WVWD's revenues
remained constant. There was no budget shortfall. There was no need
for a reduction-in-force. Critically, WVWD had a vacant Accountant
position for which Gunn was qualified based upon her background,
training and work experience as a WVWD Accounting Supervisor,
Purchasing Analyst and Asset Manager positions, as well as the
Controller, Senior Production Cost Accountant, Accounting Manager
positions with a prior employer. No WVWD director offered Gunn
the opportunity to fill the vacancy. Gunn seeks recovery of
substantial economic and non-economic damages, reinstatement,
punitive damages (individual defendants, only), statutory attorney's
fees.

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 414



U8/14/2U21 16:31 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 08/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §9I0, ET AL.

June 14, 2021
Page 7

This list is not complete and remains subject to discovery in the
underlying civil lawsuit, as well as expert medical and related
testimony to be presented to the San Bernardino Superior Court
at the time this case gets tried to a jury. Claimant reserves the
right to amend this description of the acts, omissions and
damages upon receipt of further information not currently
possessed or inadvertently omitted herein.

5. AMOUNT OF CLAIM AS OF DATE OF THIS PRESENTATION,
INCLUDING ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF ANY PROSPECTIVE 
CLAIM, DAMAGE OR LOSS AS IT MAY BE KNOWN AT THE 
TIME OF THIS CLAIM, TOGETHER WITH THE BASIS OF 
COMPUTATION OF THE AMOUNT CLAIMED:

The exact amount of this claim for medical expenses, past and
future, lost earnings, past and future, lost career, lost promotional
opportunities, past and future, loss of reputation, past and future,
general damages, past and future, as well as punitive damages
(individual defendants, only) and statutory attorney's fees, as
permitted by statute and case law, as against the West Valley Water
District governmental agency and/or those individual defendants
identified herein and personally involved, are currently unascertained
but which will be shown according to proof at the time of trial.

6. AMOUNT OF CLAIM:

The exact amount of this claim is currently unknown at this time,
believed to exceed seven-figures, including punitive damages
against the individual defendants, only, including reasonable statutory
attorney's fees and costs, far surpassing the ten thousand dollars

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 415



U8/14/2U21 16:31 18187199009 CWIKLO LAW FIRM PAGE 09/09

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

NOTICE OF CLAIM AGAINST GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE §9I0, ET AL.

June 14, 2021
Page 8

minimal jurisdiction. The jurisdiction for this claim shall rest
with the San Bernardino Superior Court.

7. CLAIMANT'S FURTHER NOTICE:

In addition to this Government Code §910 Statutory Notice of
Claim, and to the extent required by law, Claimant herein serves
notice on the West Valley Water District and individual defendants
named herein in compliance with any and all other pre-lawsuit filing
West Valley Water District notice requirements, including any West
Valley Water District Charter requirements, or similar notice
requirements, if any in fact exist.

Very truly yours,

CWIKLO LAW FIRM

DAVID PETER CWIKLO

DPC/clo

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 416



HUNT ORTMANN PALFFY NIEVES 

DARLING & MAH, INC.  
301 N. LAKE AVE  
7TH FLOOR 

PASADENA, CA 91101 

(626) 440-5200 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

Attn: Accounts Payable 

P.O. BOX 190 

RIALTO, CA 92377 

June 11, 2021 

Account # 7473.002 

Invoice # 88491 

In Reference to:  Contracts 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 05/31/2021 SUMMARY OF FEES AND 
COSTS:  

Total Fees:  $11,798.00

Total Costs: $38.86

Total Balance Due  $11,836.86

2.6.a

Packet Pg. 417



IVIE McNEILL WYATT 
PURCELL & DIGGS 

 
   
 

Bill to:   West Valley Water District 
   855 West Base Line Road 
   Rialto, California, 92376 

Invoice No: 744659 
Dated: May 28, 2021
File No: 8007-005
File Name: Davis v WVWD 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

     Total Fees:      $10,287.50 

2.7.a

Packet Pg. 418



IVIE McNEILL WYATT 
PURCELL & DIGGS 

 
   
 

Bill to:   West Valley Water District 
   855 West Base Line Road 
   Rialto, California, 92376 

Invoice No: 744657
Dated: May 28, 2021
File No: 8007-007
File Name: Romero v WVWD 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

     Total Fees:      $4,977.50 

     Total Costs:  $94.00  

2.8.a

Packet Pg. 419



2.9.a

Packet Pg. 420



Statement No.: 21-1004

Date: April 2021

Billing Period: April 1, 2021-April 30, 2021

Bill to: West Valley Water District

855 West Base Line Road

Rialto, California 92376

27,547.30$           

-$                      

27,547.30$           

316 W. 2nd St. • Suite 1000

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Office 213.617.0600  •  Fax 213.617.2226

Total Fees for April 2021:

Total Costs for April 2021:

Total for April 2021:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 421



Statement No.: 21-1005

Date: May 2021

Billing Period: May 1, 2021-May 31, 2021

Bill to: West Valley Water District

855 West Base Line Road

Rialto, California 92376

26,347.50$           

114.70$                

26,462.20$           

316 W. 2nd St. • Suite 1000

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Office 213.617.0600  •  Fax 213.617.2226

Total Fees for May 2021:

Total Costs for May 2021:

Total for May 2021:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

2.11.a

Packet Pg. 422


	Agenda Packet
	ROLL CALL
	Roll Call

	OPENING CEREMONIES
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Opening Prayer
	Call to Order
	Roll Call of Board Members

	ADOPT AGENDA
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	I. PRESENTATION
	II. CONSENT CALENDAR
	1. 2748 : June 3, 2021 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	a. June 3, 2021- Minutes

	2. 2753 : Approval of revised Human Resources Policies and Procedures – Adopt Resolution 2021-18
	Printout: 2753 : Approval of revised Human Resources Policies and Procedures – Adopt Resolution 2021-18
	a. Exhibit A part I 7.1.2021
	b. Exhibit A part II 7.1.2021
	c. Exhibit B part I 7.1.2021
	d. Exhibit B part II 7.1.2021
	e. Exhibit C 7.1.2021
	f. Exhibit D 7.1.2021

	3. 2719 : NOC EG PS6-2
	Printout: 2719 : NOC EG PS6-2
	a. Exhibit A -  Certification of Substantial Completion
	b. Exhibit B - Notice of Completion

	4. 2751 : Nadia Loukeh Claim
	a. Nadia Loukeh Claim

	5. 2752 : Diana Gunn Claim
	a. Diana Gunn Claim

	6. 2743 : Hunt Ortmann Palffy Nieves Darling & Mah Invoice #88491
	a. Huntman Ortmann Palffy Nieves Invoice #88491

	7. 2741 : IMW Invoice #744659
	a. IMW Invoice 744659 Summary

	8. 2742 : IMW Invoice #744657
	a. IMW Invoice 744657 Summary

	9. 2747 : Leal Trejo Invoice #18384
	a. Leal Trejo Invoice #18384

	10. 2749 : Tafoya Law Group - Invoice #21-1004
	a. TLG - April 2021 Invoice

	11. 2750 : Tafoya Law Group - May 2021 Invoice #21-1005
	a. TLG - May 2021 Invoice


	III. BUSINESS MATTERS
	IV. REPORTS
	1. Board Members
	2. General Manager
	3. Legal Counsel

	V. UPCOMING MEETINGS
	1. July 5, 2021 – District Office CLOSED in Observance of Independence Day.
	2. July 6, 2021 - San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board Meeting at 2:00 p.m., 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408.
	3. July 8, 2021 - West Valley Water District External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	4. July 12, 2021 - West Valley Water District Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	5. July 13, 2021 – West Valley Water District Safety & Technology Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	6. July 14, 2021 - West Valley Water District Finance Committee Meeting at 1:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	7. July 14, 2021 - West Valley Water District Engineering, Operations & Planning Committee at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	8. July 15, 2021 – West Valley Water District Regular Board of Directors Meeting at 6:45 p.m. (6:00 p.m. Closed Session), at District Headquarters.
	9. July 20, 2021 - San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board Meeting at 2:00 p.m., 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408.
	10. July 27, 2021 - West Valley Water District Policy Review & Oversight Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.

	VI. CLOSED SESSION
	1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9(b):  Number of Cases:  Four (4).
	2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Title(s):  General Manager.
	3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - Naisha Davis vs. West Valley Water District et al. Case No. 20STCV0323.

	ADJOURN

	Appendix
	2.1.a · June 3, 2021- Minutes
	2.2 · 2753 : Approval of revised Human Resources Policies and Procedures – Adopt Resolution 2021-18
	2.2.a · Exhibit A part I 7.1.2021
	2.2.b · Exhibit A part II 7.1.2021
	2.2.c · Exhibit B part I 7.1.2021
	2.2.d · Exhibit B part II 7.1.2021
	2.2.e · Exhibit C 7.1.2021
	2.2.f · Exhibit D 7.1.2021

	2.3 · 2719 : NOC EG PS6-2
	2.3.a · Exhibit A -  Certification of Substantial Completion
	2.3.b · Exhibit B - Notice of Completion

	2.4.a · Nadia Loukeh Claim
	2.5.a · Diana Gunn Claim
	2.6.a · Huntman Ortmann Palffy Nieves Invoice #88491
	2.7.a · IMW Invoice 744659 Summary
	2.8.a · IMW Invoice 744657 Summary
	2.9.a · Leal Trejo Invoice #18384
	2.10.a · TLG - April 2021 Invoice
	2.11.a · TLG - May 2021 Invoice


	Recording Req By: West Valley Water District
	NmRetAdd: West Valley Water District
	StreetAdd: 
	0: 855 W. Baseline Road
	1: 

	City, State & Zip Code: Rialto, CA 92376
	APN NO: 023918259
	NAME of the OWNER: West Valley Water District
	Address of Owner: 855 W. Baseline Road, Rialto, CA 92376
	Nature of Interest: In Fee
	Name 1: None
	Address 1: 
	Name 2: 
	Address 2: 
	Name 3: 
	Address 3: 
	Name 4: 
	Address 4: 
	Name 5: None
	Address 5: 
	Name 6: 
	Address 6: 
	Name 7: 
	Address 7: 
	Name 8: 
	Address 8: 
	Completion Date: 
	Described As: Pump Station 6-2 Emergency Generator (W18022)
	Described As 2: 
	Contractor Name: Quinn Power Systems
	City: Rialto
	County Name: San Bernardino
	Legal Desc: 
	Legal 2: 
	Street Address: 5210 Riverside Avenue, Rialto, CA 92377
	Dated: 
	NAME of Declarant: Shamindra Manbahal
	Declarant Title: Interim General Manager
	Date and Place Declarant Signed: 


